College of Southern Idaho

ASCSI Student Senate Meeting November 24, 2008

Presiding- President Yesica Flores Conducting (Chair)- Vice President Monreal

Call to Order/Attendance:

- -Meeting Called to order at 3:00pm
- -Senator Dominguez absent due to class

Guests: Scot Rogers

*Needs help organizing and setting up the bike riding in the Sub. Also a signup sheet will be passed around and people need to sign up between the hours of 8am to 8pm to ride the stationary bikes and collect donations for AIDS awareness day.

Approval of Senate Meeting Minutes of November 17rd (Moved, Seconded, Passed)

Old Business

1. Senate Picture- Vice President Monreal

-Next Monday Dec 1st

2. Knot of My Life- Vice President Monreal

-Lacey's baby!!

3. Koala Changing Station- Senator Ramirez

-Koala stations will be added to the Fine Arts and Gym. Installation will be happening this week.

4. Cross Walk- Advisor Stanley

- Meetings are being attended and set up with the City engineer, Apartment Manager and others to do something about putting in a crosswalk on Washington.

New Business

5. Outdoor Program- Advisor Stanley

-Stacey Ward will not be working anymore due to more emphasis on schooling. The position is being advertised. Position includes assisting Scott Rogers and directed more towards the Ropes Course.

6. Community Service Event- Senator Johnson

-On December 5th the student senate will be singing Christmas Carols at the retirement home and handing out cookies. Everything will start at 7 but will meet in the office at 6:30 to head out.

7. Cultural Flags- President Flores

During spring semester all the flags will be moved into the Sub.

8. Hospital Fundraising- Senator Felix

Each senator will bring a dish (favorite, or cultural, or good) and say what they are thankful for! This will take place on NOV 24 after the senate meeting. A list will be hung up in the meeting room as a reminder of what we are all thankful for.

9. Committee Reports-

Advertising

* We were not able to meet with our advisor, again. We talked the lady at the information desk about our recycling project. We were told that the PMT new phone books came out on October and that there are only a few of those. The DEX phone books will come out in April the date in not for sure. We will check back with her some time during next semester to discuss possible advertising ideas and getting the students to bring in their phone books and recycle them as well. For our advertising we met with Jeannine and the t-shirt project will not take off until this next semester. As for the Toilet Paper it's still under construction and thanks to Senator Rono for the info for the Toilet Paper. The calendar for the month of December is also being worked on.

Ambassadors

*Last week we didn't meet with the Ambassadors because usually they have their executive meetings on Wednesdays and their regular meetings on Thursdays. This week is the week that they are having students from different areas come to visit CSI, starting this Tuesday which is Eastern Idaho day, Wednesday is Northern Nevada day, and Friday is Treasure Valley day. Rosa and I are continuing with our advertising project.

Campus Recreation

*Soccer and volleyball intramurals are still going. A volleyball tournament is being held it's \$100 a team. \$1000 of that will be put towards the health and wellness class. The class is having a competition a lot like the biggest loser the winner will get that money. The turkey trot is this upcoming Thursday. 18 people are signed up. The New years race is Dec 31.

Program Board

Diversity Council

*During Diversity Council Executive meeting they talked about World Aids Awareness day. This is on December 1st and the members will be handing over Handbill, Ribbons and Balloons at 8am. About Change for Children executive committee decided that they will be helping during that day and also they might be selling Wrist bands that night. Since our advisor Silvia was not there we did not discuss much about this event. -Senator Rono

Eagle Hall Council

Outreach Centers

*This week Senator B and i have set up some dates to visit the outreach centers and put up Christmas trees along with serving cookies and milk and informing the students about our recycling project. We plan on visiting the Gooding campus on Tuesday, December 2nd, the Blaine County campus on Thursday, December 4th, and the Burley campus on Friday, December 5th. Our recycling project is the Cell Phones for Soldiers. We will have flyers to pass out to the students and set up a box so that the students can donate. We'll also have a canned food drive where the students can put the food under the Christmas trees. We will then donate the food to a needy family on the campus.

Vice President Report-Vice President Monreal

-For the picture next Monday wear more formal attire. The pictures that are taken will be turned into greeting cards for the entire staff of CSI. Go online for the PACE award http.csi.edu/nomination.eoy.asp the deadline is the 28th. Also, "I'm looking forward to all the food you all brought."

President Report- President Flores

-Everybody's preparation is very impressive. Thank you fort those that worked on the Koala stations. Please go online for the pace evaluation. Jasmine has been a great help to all of us and this is a great way to show we care!

Advisor Report- Dean Graydon Stanley/ Jasmine Lopez

The visit with senator lopez went will and will be back next Monday. We gave her the card and her gift. There is a debate on December 9th in the Fine arts. Happy Thanksgiving and Drive SAFE!!

Announcements

*Christmas dinner at S. Lawson's house on December 5th plus the gift exchange.

Adjournment at 4:49pm